Erom: (b)6); (b)TNC)
Sent: 6 Jan 2021 15:02:48 +0000

To: (b)(6); (bXTHC)

(b)(B); (b)(THC)

Cc: | (b)(B); (b)(T)(C)
Subject: RE: Question

(L)(T)E); (0)(3)

From: | (b)(6), (K)XT)C)
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:45 AM
To: | (b)(6). (0)7)(C)

(b)(6); (XTHC)

Subject: RE: Question

Good morning Sir, what | have is the Ellipse is permitted for 30k but they expecting for there to be much
more. Freedom Plaza original permit was 5k and it was raised to 30k, the permit outside Sylven theater

is permitted for 15K.

Respectfully,

(b)(6); (b)TC)

Law Enforcement Physical Security Officer
Department of Homeland Security

Federal Protective Service R11

U.S. Capitol Police Liaison

(b)(6); (b)T)HC)

FPS%

From: | )6). DXT)C) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:32 AM
To:| (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

| (b)6). 0)7)C) |




| (b)(6); (b)T)(C)

Cc:| (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

(b)), (b)THC)

Subject: Question

Any estimates coming in reference the crowd size?

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Regional Director, Region 11
Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(B)(B). (bUTHC)




